



KIVA ELEMENTARY PTO

6911 East McDonald Drive
Paradise Valley, Arizona 85253
KIVAPTO.ORG
AZKIVAPTO@gmail.com

Kiva PTO Board Minutes December 14, 2018

Michelle Brierton called the meeting to order at 9am.

Members Present: Michelle Brierton, Ben Meek, Linette Mihlik, Lauren Burke, Kresta Roybal, Stacy Holloker, Trey Chappell, Baron Gordon, Jacque Beyrami, Amy Jaros, Victoria Canada, Rima Salim, Geoff Harris, Jenn Arvizu, Laura Ross, Jessica Patterson, Nicole Pope, Colleen Hiltz, Matt Gromek

Approval of November Minutes: Minutes from November meeting approved unanimously.

Reports:

Principal's Report (Matt Gromek)

Volunteers needed for the school-wide celebration to serve hot chocolate and assist with the grade levels. Mr. Gromek will send the schedule to circulate to HR Parents.

Teacher's Report (Amy Smith)

Teachers are gathering supply lists to start getting quotes for next year.

Kiva Student Council will have Buck-a-bubble and pj spirit day on 12/21.

- they will start selling Jamba Juice on Fridays when it gets warmer
- Mrs. Fullerton is looking for suggestions for a collection for Skin Cancer Awareness month

Mrs. Frederick will be helping w/talent show

Treasurer's Report (Michelle Brierton on behalf of Courtney Arthur)

The full report is available upon request. We are currently +\$33,326.15.

Homeroom Parents (Kresta Roybal)

A signup genius will be created and sent out to HR parents for the school-wide celebration. A signup genius will go out in the next few weeks for classes to choose their basket for the auction.

Teacher's Luncheons (Michelle Brierton on behalf of Lisa Ross)

We ended up ordering a tray from Julio's Too because the 3rd grade representation wasn't as strong.

Mrs. Nosky's class will reimburse PTO for that purchase. We are considering catering the holiday luncheon next year because it is a busy time for parents

New Business:

Pancake Breakfast/Campus Cleanup (Michelle Brierton on behalf of Cat Weise)

Please go to <https://www.allforgood.org/projects/l81EGa8j> and sign up, we can receive up to 20 tickets to Disneyland.

All food items and griddles have been purchased and we are in good shape for the event.

Yearbook (Colleen Hiltz)

One week left to purchase at the \$25 price, after we return from Winter Break, price is \$30.

First yearbook organizing party will be on Sunday, 1/27 at Michelle Brierton's home. Second party will be on 2/1 at Victoria Canada's house. Brooke from Campos will most likely be attending the second party for any additional help.

Dad's Club (Jeremy Jordan/Ben Meek)

Planning to build cornhole boards over the break. Will also take the 2 sets of unfinished cornhole boards that PTO currently has and seal them.

Vote - \$80 for Scottsdale Parent Council membership- Motion to approve by Colleen Hiltz, seconded by Victoria Canada...vote approved to pay the \$80 for Kiva to become a member and have voting rights. SPC representative still needed. They meet once a month on Wednesdays and alternate morning/evening meetings.

Vote - \$50 donation for Special Kid Field Day~ Motion to approve by Nicole Pope, Jenn Arvizu seconded the motion, vote approved for PTO to donate \$50. Follow-up with the district determined a \$100 donation would be more beneficial. An email was sent out to PTO Members to ask if there were any objections, there were none.

Silent Auction - Jacque Beyrami (donation chair) Lisa Ross (class baskets)

We are in need of an auctioneer, if anyone has any connections, please contact Michelle Brierton. The 2019 silent auction venue is Social Tap and theme is Denim and Diamonds. Ticket price this year will include a taco bar and 2 drink tickets. Paperwork will be emailed shortly to start collecting donations for the auction. We are looking for a trip of some sort to add into the Live Auction. Save the date will be sent home with students after break.

MAP/Art Walk (Laura Ross)

Looking for food vendor, Frank and Lupe's aren't able provide food for this year's Art Walk.

Pueblo Nutrition Initiative - Michelle Brierton went to the SPC meeting and brought back information on the initiative. Shea Najafi, lead of the initiative from Pueblo, is going to give a presentation at the 1/11 PTO Meeting. Jacque Beyrami is interested in becoming Kiva's liaison for the initiative.

Greatschools.org & Facebook - New reviews still needed on both sites as well as niche.com

Announcements/Coming Up:

Fun Friday - this afternoon!

Pancake Breakfast/Campus Cleanup - Saturday, December 15th

"Fun" Raisers- Dine For Cash - Wildflower (Indian Bend/Scottsdale) - Tuesday, January 15th

Parada del Sol - Saturday, February 9th

Father Daughter Dance - Fiesta theme - Saturday, February 9th

Miscellaneous

-PTO meeting with APEX about fun run to see about a higher percentage cut. Linette Mihlik brought up the option of a Direct Giving campaign.

Michelle Brierton adjourned the meeting around 10:10am

Save the Date - Next PTO Meeting Friday, January 11th